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From: Habib, Donald
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 1:33 PM
To: Kitchen, Robert
Subject: RE: LNP Public Call - 11/1/12

Yes.  What is your phone number (I'm at home.) 
  

From: Kitchen, Robert [robert.kitchen@pgnmail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 11:47 AM 
To: Habib, Donald 
Subject: RE: LNP Public Call - 11/1/12 

We can defer a week.   Are you available?   It might good for us to discuss briefly. 
  

From: Habib, Donald [mailto:Donald.Habib@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 10:06 AM 
To: Kitchen, Robert; Otto, Ngola 
Cc: Waters, David; Janus, Michael; Carter, Hamer; Galletti, Greg; Kavanagh, Kerri; Hale, Jerry 
Subject: RE: LNP Public Call - 11/1/12 
  
Bob -  
  
Due to the storm, there will be a lot of catchup work that needs to be done Wednesday-Friday this week.   
  
Is the QAPD discussion time critical?  Can it be deferred for one or two weeks?  I'm asking because I'm not sure whether 
NRC folks will be available for a call this Thursday. 
  
Please let me know. 
  
Thanks 
  
Donald C. Habib 
Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of New Reactors, DNRL/LB4 
Room T-6D14 
Washington, DC 20555 
301-415-1035 
Donald.Habib@nrc.gov 
  

From: Kitchen, Robert [robert.kitchen@pgnmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 5:38 PM 
To: Otto, Ngola; Habib, Donald 
Cc: Waters, David; Janus, Michael; Carter, Hamer 
Subject: LNP Public Call - 11/1/12 

Don/Otto – We would like to discuss the QAPD during the NRC-LNP public call on Thursday, 11/1/12.   The discussion will 
be to ensure that the Staff understands the scope of changes planned to QAPD and the associated confirmatory 
changes.  Our objective is to make sure that we make required changes in a way that is least disruptive to the NRC 
review.   We plan to submit talking points in advance of the meeting.  
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